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-—-Qriginal Message-----

From: Carole Preedy

Sent: 29 April 2024 19:35

To: admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
Subject: BEM

Hi Milly,

Could it be looked into getting my grandads BEM added to his name on the mayors list in the chambers, this is from

my uncle (However Grampy’s BEM was awarded in 1963. He was vice Chairman at the time and became the
Chairman in 1964). He was mayor three times Lesley Gordon Jermy. | hope this is acceptable.

Many thanks

Carole

Sent from my iPhone

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WwWw.avg.com
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British Empire Medal (Civil Division) (contd.)

Leonard Alfred Frencu, Scnior Foreman of
Storehouses, H.M. Victualling Yard, Singapore.
(Plymouth, Devon.)

Sydney Mossenton FuLker, Office Keeper, Grade
I, Ministry of Pensions and National Insur-
ance. (Newcastle.)

William BROOK, Drivers’ Foreman, Carless
Capel & Leonard, Ltd. (London, E.15.)

John FurLerTON, Chief Ship Inspector, Ministry
gf) Agriculture for Northern Ireland. (Belfast,

James FYFE, Power Loader Operator, Kingshill
No. 1 Colliery, Scottish Division, National
Coal Board. (Wishaw, Lanarkshire.)

Walter Peter GaFr, Driver, Grade A, Fighting
Vehicles Research and Development Establish-
ment, War Office. ham, Surrey.)

John Garreco, Local Supervisor of Joiners,
H.M. Dockyard, Gibraltar.

George William Garrer, Tanker Driver, Express
Dairy Company, Ltd. (London, S.E.12.)
George Gisas, Leader, Hickleton Main Welfare

Youth Club. (Rotherham.)

James Stuart GiLiam, Charge Engineer, Thanet
Power Station, South Thames Division, South
Eastern Region, Central Electricity Generating
Board. (Broadstairs.)

Miss Winifred GrLenN, Collector, Works Savings
g;oup, Mossley Mills, Newtonabbey, County

trim.

Albert GoLprincH, Motor Driver, King’s Cross,
British Railways. (London, N.5.)

Henry Crail Gorpon, Head Foreman Erector,
Harland & Wolff Ltd., Belfast.

‘Frederick GRaNT, Class T Gasfitter, Southern
Gas Board. (Poole, Dorset.)

Florence, Mrs. GreaTHEAD, Commandant, Pem-
broke/8 Detachment, Pembrokeshire Branch,
British Red Cross Society. |

Daphne Joan, Mrs. l'lmm.:sS h&’unber, Iﬁnldon

ional Staff (Transport) Women's Volun-
taergmsewiee. ndon, S.W.3.)

Arron Frederick Haiv, Head Cook, City of
Coventry Training College. )

Ernest Albert HALSEY, Lately Drummaster, Duke
of York's Royal Military School, Dover, War
Office.

Alfred Edward Hames, Member, National Hos-
pital Service Reserve, Leicester. _
Samuel Charles Haywoop, J.P., Colliery Mason,
Chislet Colliery, South Eastern Division,

National Coal Board. (Ramsgate, Kent.)

Sidney Samuel Heare, Honorary Collector,
Brixton Parish Savings Group, Plymouth.

Walter Thomas Hervier, Overhead Line Fore-
man, South Western Electricity Board.
(Axbridge, Somerset.)

Edith Rebecca, Mrs. Hexver, Honorary Collec-
tor, Street Savings Group, Romford, Essex.
William Hopgson, R.D. Lately Preventive
Officer, Board of Customs and Excise. (Buckie,

Banffshire.)

William John Ralph HorpswortH, Chargeman
of Skilled Labourers, H.M. Dockyard, Chat-
ham. (Gillingham, Kent.)

Ernest Horsown, Process and General Supervi-

_ smylt G;‘ade IV, Royal Aircraft Establishment,
Larkhill.

AL VN

Richard Henry HucHes, Clerk of Works, Cran-
well, Ministry of Public Building and Works.
(Boston, Lincolnshire.)

Laurence Joseph George Humm, Technical Class
Grade II, Royal lgidmmce Factory, Wool-
wich, War Office.

Roy Jackman, Honorary Collector, Northerwood
Village Savings Group. (Lyndhurst, Hamp-
shire.

Alfred Walter James, Resident Superintendent,
Sutton Dwellings Trust’s Estate, Crownhill,
Plymouth.

Chief Observer James Idris James, Head
Observer, Post 13/].2, Sketty, Royal Observer
Corps. (Swansea.)

Leslie Gordon Jermy, Civilian Instructor,
Admiralty. (Torpoint, Cornwall.)

Francis Dunstone Jouns, Station Officer, Corn-
wall Fire Brigade. (Redruth.)

Charles Jounson, Boiler Shop Manager, ]J.
Samuel White & Company, Ltd. (Cowes, Isle
of Wight.)

Frederic Dixon Jounson, Station Officer, Soke
of Peterborough Fire Brigade.

Joseph Hanning Jounson, Cleaner, Tonypandy
Post Office, thondda.

Albert Charles Jones, Head Foreman Fitter,
Vickers Armstrongs (Engineers) Ltd. Barrow
in Furness.

Edward William Jones, Welfare Officer, Associ-
ated Electrical Industries (Woolwich) Ltd.
(London, S.E.9.)

Arthur C. KeesLg, Lately Farm Foreman,
Paglesham Estate, Essex. (Westcliff-on-Sea.)

Miss Evelyn Nellie Kerrn, Chief Supervisor,
London Teleccommunications Region, General

Post Office. ndon, W.C.1.)
Wilson KeLk, Machinist, Steel Peech and Tozer.
(Rotherham.)

William James Kenprick, Overman, Mid Can-
nock Colliery, West Midlands Division,
National Coal Board. (Cannock.)

James Kennepy, Boatswain, m.v. “Ulster
Prince,” Coast Lines, Ltd. (Donaghadee, Co.
Down.)

Miss Dorothy Judith May KwiGaTt, Supervisor
F), Telephone Exchange, Evesham, General

ost Office.

Bernard LancTon, First Class Gas Fitter, North

Eastern Gas Board. (Bridlington.)

Albert . Leg, Technical Officer, Post Office
Res;arch Station, London. (Harrow, Middle-
sex.

Grace, Mrs. Lge, Member, Regional Staff
(Transport), Manchester, Women's Voluntary
Service.

John William Le Porpevin, Hospital Chief Offi-
cer, Class I, H.M. Prison, Parkhurst.

Norman Alexander Liruie, Senior Inspector
(Land Drainage), Trent River Board. (Retford,
Nottinghamshire.)

William John LisTer, Principal Photographer,
Ministry of Aviation. (Salisbury.)

Reginald Charles Lrovp, Chief Inspector, Inland

 Section, General Post Office, (London, N.10).

Thomas Wilfred LockLey, Civil Defence Rescue
Instructor, Salop County Council. (Church

Stretton.)

James Alfred LoverL, Building Foreman, Minis-
e af DLl DRI lan aed Wadka MTaceac



